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Winner 2000- 2008 Achievement of Excellence in Procurement Award 

National Purchasing Institute 
 

Jerome Noble, Director   
 

 
 
December 15, 2008 
 

 
Re:     09ITB64915A-CJC, Hot Mix – Asphaltic Concrete 
 
 
Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above 
referenced 09ITB64915A-CJC, Hot Mix – Asphaltic Concrete.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the ITB referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Charlie Crockett 
Charlie Crockett, CPPB 
Assistant Purchasing Agent  
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original 
ITB documents as noted below: 
 
The following questions were submitted for clarification in reference to the 
aforementioned bid:  
 
 
Q. On Page No.8 – Basis of Award – Terminology in this paragraph requires 

Payment and Performance bonds and indicates that the job will be awarded on a 
lump sum basis. The schedule of items is setup for unit prices by the type of 
material. In addition, will not Purchase Order awards be issued to the vendor with 
the lowest delivered price per location of the project pending the availability of 
material at that facility? Also, since this a delivered materials contract, Will 
payment and performance bonds be required and is the issuance of a Notice to 
Proceed applicable to this contract?  

 
A.  Fulton County will pick up all material from the vendor (asphalt plant). 
 
Q.  On Page No.9 – Minimum Participation of Requirements for Prime 

Contractors – Being that this is basically a delivered material requirements 
contract, meeting the goal of 51% performance of the overall bid amount by the 
contractor may be impossible. Will you consider revising this provision in the 
document?  

 
A.  No. Fulton County will pick up all material from the vendor (asphalt plant).  
 
Q.  On Page No.10 – Note No.6 – It is stated that prices are to be quoted F.O.B. 

Destination. There are no specified destinations listed in this document and the 
distances from any production facility within the Atlanta area to points within 
Fulton County will range quite a bit. Our request is that Fulton County separate 
the costs for hauling from the asphalt mix. Options for hauling that may be 
considered might be to setup hourly rates (Such as daytime, nighttime, and 
emergency). Another option that may be considered is a per ton-mile schedule 
with a base rate for the first 2 to 5 miles and then a ton-mile rate for each mile 
thereafter. Also, another issue that should be addressed is waiting time for the 
trucks at the destination. 

 
A.  All material will be picked up by Fulton County 
 
 
 

Revised 01/02/2008 



 
09ITB64915A-CJC, Hot Mix – Asphaltic Concrete 
 
Addendum No. 1 
Page Three 
 
Q.  Section 6 & 8 – Note No.1 & Schedule of Items – There are no longer any Letter 

designations for asphalt mixes in the GADOT Specifications. All mixes have a 
size designation and are based upon a Superpave design criteria. The asphalt 
cement binders no longer have AC, RC, CBAE, SS1, SS15 or RS-2 designations. 
All cement binders are performance grade based and have PG designations. 
Please consider revising the schedule of Item bid form. 

 
A.  The size designation (ex. 19mm, 9.5mm) is listed in parenthesis after the 

letter designation for the asphalt mixes. List the alternate designation for the 
cement binders.  

 
Q.  Section 8 – Renewal price increase Note – This note is in direct conflict with the 

current GADOT Asphalt Specifications which allow asphalt indexing per Section 
400.5.01 – Subparagraph F or Section 402.5.01 –Subparagraph F. Currently, the 
GADOT is publishing an Asphalt Cement Index once per month on the week 
prior to the Monthly Letting Date. Which indexing clause will be used for this 
contract? In light of the events concerning the asphalt cement prices for the past 
several years, the consumer price index does not represent the increases or 
decreases that have occurred for this material over this time frame and our request 
would be that recognizing the GADOT asphalt index be considered. 

 
A.  The consumer price index published by the Bureau of Labor statistics of the 

U.S. Department of Labor will be used.  
 

Q. On page 6 of the bid documents item 8 Terms of Contract; you tell us that the 
prices must be firm for 1 year, but you add that Fulton Co reserves the right for an 
option of 2 additional 1 year terms. With the volatility in today’s oil market 
(liquid asphalt is tied directly to the change in oil prices)  it is impossible for the 
contractor to hold prices longer than 1 year from award, will the Contractor be 
given the chance to accept or reject extending the prices for 2 additional 1 year 
terms?  

  
A. Yes 

 
Q. On page 10 item 6 you state that “Prices are to be quoted FOB Destination, and 

must include all costs chargeable to the Contractor executing the Contract, 
including taxes.”  Hot Mix Asphalt Prices are always priced FOB the Asphalt 
Plant where it is produced and the owner (County) or the purchaser subcontracts 
with a hauler to have the materials delivered to the locations that it will be used.  
Since we have absolutely no idea where in Fulton County that these Hot Mix 
Asphalt materials will be used will the Contractor be allowed to bid the items  
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FOB their Plants?  If we must include delivery of the materials in our prices can 
you provide a list of locations that the asphalt will be placed? Our suggestion 
would be to have all asphalt priced FOB the Plant site. Please advise us of your  
intent for this.  
 

A. Fulton County will pick-up all material from the asphalt plant using county 
forces. 
 

Q. We have multiple asphalt plants (6) that are either within Fulton County or near 
Fulton Co that we can use to supply asphalt materials to the County.  Do you want 
us to provide individual prices for each asphalt plant (ie a separate bid form for 
each asphalt plant) or do you want our prices to be applicable for all asphalt plants 
for (ie fill out 1 bid form and the prices submitted apply to all asphalt plants no 
matter the location of the plant)?  When we have been asked to provide FOB 
Asphalt prices for other County’s we have always been asked to provide separate 
bid price form for each plant (I have attached a copy of prices that we submitted 
to Forsyth County recently as an example of this, please keep in mind that these 
prices are FOB the Asphalt Plant and do not include any delivery cost for 
transporting the asphalt materials from the plant to the final placement 
destination).  

 
A. The prices should be applicable for all asphalt plants.  

 
Q. We do not provide any of the Emulsion Bid Items at any of our asphalt plants 

(this is usually purchase directly from the Liquid Asphalt Suppliers (Nustar, 
Conoco-Phillips, Marathon, & ARTC Asphalt)), if we cannot provide a price for 
an item of work will we be allowed to insert a “No Bid” for the price or will this 
cause our bid to be rejected?  

 
A. You can insert a “No Bid” for the item of work. 

 
Q. You tell us that all Asphalt must meet GDOT Specifications, will the FOB prices 

submitted be adjusted in accordance with the GDOT Asphalt Cement Index or 
will this specification not apply to this contract? 

 
A.  The prices submitted will not be adjusted.  
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Q. Exhibit C calls for the Contractor to list the subcontractors that will be utilized. 
Most Contractors produce asphalt materials completely with their own forces and 
do not subcontract this work, will this along with Exhibit D or Exhibit E be 
required with the bid submission?  

 
A. If no subcontractors will be used, make a note in this section stating this. 

Form D –no, Form E – yes. 
 

Q. Will all questions/answers be issued to all potential bidders in the form of an 
addendum?  

 
A. Yes. 

 
Q. Will addendums be posted only on the Fulton Co Website and if so how will the 

potential bidders be notified that new addendums are posted? 
 
A. Yes. The potential bidders will be required to check the website for any new 

addendums that are posted.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Revised 01/02/2008 



09ITB64915A-CJC, Hot Mix – Asphaltic Concrete 
 
Addendum No. 1 
Page Six 
 
 
 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning 
one (1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing 
Department, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 
1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and time December 18, 2008 
at 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, __________ day of 
____________, 2008. 
 

________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       

________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Title 
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